
Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Proposal 

 

Mowing and Debris Removal Services for City-owned 

Properties 

Q & A 

 

1. The RFP also states that all grass is to be bagged and disposed off site. Can you 

please confirm this is for every location included in the RFP that requires 

mowing? Does the city have a place for us to dispose or are we required to haul 

off site? 

a. The grass that is to long mulch needs to be collected and hauled away. 

The other parcels are to maintain weed level per city ordinance. 

2. Can you please confirm the Scope of Work for Schedule B locations?   

a. The parcels on Schedule B are to be maintained the same as the 

locations on Schedule A as outlined in Exhibit A and per the city 

ordinance. 

3. The RFP states that irrigated locations will be kept weed free and include 4 

applications of fertilizer. Can we assume that all locations in Schedule B are 

irrigated or is there a way for the city to provide a list of those locations? The 

pricing for those locations would be more than non-irrigated locations.  

a. The only location that currently is at the Francom Public Safety Building.   

4. What is the estimated mowing frequency per year for non-irrigated locations?   

a. Mow minimum monthly or as need to keep the property in compliance with 

Exhibit A and per the city ordinance. 

5. Does the city have a list of the Field Grass locations? What is the estimated 

mowing frequency for these locations? 

a. The city does not maintain a list of locations that are considered Field 

Grass.   


